LICENSING BOARD SUB-COMMITTEE

Venue: Town Hall, Date: Monday, 4th November, 2019

Moorgate Street,
Rotherham. S60 2TH
Time: 9.30 a.m.

AGENDA

To determine whether the following items should be considered under the
categories suggested in accordance with Part 1 of Schedule 12A (as amended
March 2006) of the Local Government Act 1972.

To determine any item(s) which the Chairman is of the opinion should be
considered later in the agenda as a matter of urgency.

(The Chair authorised consideration of the following item to enable the
collection to take place on the dates specified)

House to House Collection (Pages 1 - 8)

Exclusion of the Press and Public

The following item is likely to be considered in the absence of the press and
public as being exempt under the Police Act 1997 and Paragraphs 3 and 7 of
Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (business affairs
and prevention of crime).

Applications for the Grant/Renewal/Review of Hackney Carriage/Private Hire
Drivers' Licences (Pages 9 - 327)



Page 1 Agenda ltem ”3

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL — REPORT TO MEMBERS

Meeting: Licensing Board Sub-Committee

Date: 4t November 2019

Determination of Application for a House to House Collection

Title: Permit — late report

Directorate: Regeneration and Environment

1. Summary

This report concerns applications made for proposed House to House Collection Promoters
permits in or about the Borough of Rotherham. The applications have been made in accordance
with the House to House Collections Act 1939.

Where a person who is promoting, or proposes to promote, a collection in any locality for a
charitable purpose makes an application to the authority for the area in the prescribed manner
specifying the purpose of the collection and the locality within which the collection is to be made,
and furnishes them with the prescribed information, the authority shall, subject to the provisions
of the act, grant to them a licence authorising them to “promote” a collection within that locality
for that purpose.

“Promoter” means, in relation to a collection, a person who causes others to act as collectors for
the purposes of the collection.
2. Recommendations
¢ Thatthe Sub-Committee informs the Licensing Manager of the decision in relation to each
of the applications introduced by this report.
3. Proposals and Details

The Council has recently received an application for a House to House collection permit, further
details are provided below:

Charity / Charitable Purpose: Bramley and Wickersley Lions Club
(reqgistered charity number 1180541)

Permit Applicant: Mr Andrew William Davies

Collections Made By: Bramley and Wickersley Lions Club, 13 Bracken Court,
Wickersley, Rotherham, S66 1DP

Permit Collection Area: Wickersley and Bramley only.

Collection Dates/times: Unspecified dates between 01/12/19 and 24/12/2019 —

times between 1730hrs and 2000hrs.

Further Information: See Appendix 1 to this report.




Page 2
Charitable Objectives: “Through volunteers - meet humanitarian needs,
encourage peace and promote international
understanding through Lions Clubs — Santa’s Sleigh
Collection (www.bwlions.org.uk)”.

Charitable Benefit for Rotherham:  “90% of funds to be used in Rotherham, we reserve the
right to support Lions Clubs International projects for the
remainder”.

The applicant has specified that all of the proceeds of the collection will be paid to the charitable
cause (i.e. no deductions will be made in relation to the collection).

Should the permit(s) be granted at the hearing any permit would only run from the date the Sub-
Committee approves the application until the requested expiry date unless otherwise granted by
the Sub-Committee.

If the dates requested by the applicant have passed then alternatives dates can be offered for
the time period requested e.g. one week / one month etc.

A copy of the original application paperwork is attached as Appendix 1.

4. Finance

Permits for House to House collections in or about the Borough of Rotherham are provided free
of charge to applicants (there is no statutory provision for charging). Any relating enforcement
and other matters of application processing are financed through the authority’s normal
budgeting methods.

5. Risks and Uncertainties

Failure to fully consider each application could lead to inappropriate collections being made
within the Borough.

When a licensing authority refuse to grant a licence (or revoke a licence) which has been
granted, they shall forthwith give written notice to the applicant or holder of the licence stating
upon which one or more of the grounds set out in House to House Collections Act 1939 Section
2 sub section 3 (copied below in italics ) the licence has been refused (or revoked) and informing
him of the right of appeal given by this section, and the applicant or holder of the licence may
thereupon appeal to the Secretary of State against the refusal or revocation of the licence as
the case may be and the decision of the Secretary of State shall be final. The time within which
any such appeal may be brought shall be fourteen days from the date on which notice is given.

A licensing authority may refuse to grant a licence, or, where a licence has been granted, may
revoke it, if it appears to the authority—

a) that the total amount likely to be applied for charitable purposes as the result of the
collection (including any amount already so applied) is inadequate in proportion to the
value of the proceeds likely to be received (including any proceeds already received);

b) that remuneration which is excessive in relation to the total amount aforesaid is likely to
be, or has been, retained or received out of the proceeds of the collection by any person;

c) that the grant of a licence would be likely to facilitate the commission of an offence under
section three of the Vagrancy Act 1824, or that an offence under that section has been
committed in connection with the collection;




Page 3

d) that the applicant or the holder of the licence is not a fit and proper person to hold a
licence by reason of the fact that he has been convicted in the United Kingdom of any of
the offences specified in the Schedule to this Act, or has been convicted in any part of
His Majesty’s dominions of any offence conviction for which necessarily involved a finding
that he acted fraudulently or dishonestly, or of an offence of a kind the commission of
which would be likely to be facilitated by the grant of a licence;

e) thatthe applicant or the holder of the licence, in promoting a collection in respect of which
a licence has been granted to him, has failed to exercise due diligence to secure that
persons authorised by him to act as collectors for the purposes of the collection were fit
and proper persons, to secure compliance on the part of persons so authorised with the
provisions of regulations made under this Act, or to prevent prescribed badges or
prescribed certificates of authority being obtained by persons other than persons so
authorised; or

f) that the applicant or holder of the licence has refused or neglected to furnish to the
authority such information as they may have reasonably required for the purpose of
informing themselves as to any of the matters specified in the foregoing paragraphs.

6. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications

The granting of House to House permits is consistent with the Corporate Plan and community
strategy as it ensures the deliver under the themes of a Safer and Fairer Rotherham; also
ensuring that the Council continues to maintain its statutory functions and undertakes
appropriate enforcement to support the delivery of safe communities in Rotherham.

7. Background Papers and Consultation

None.

Contact Name: Alan Pogorzelec , Licensing Manager, tel (2)54955,
alan.pogorzelec@rotherham.gov.uk




Page 4




Page 5
APPENDIX 1

- 1

Rotherham » 5 apant |

h " For office use only
) ] Dale Retewved -
Neighbourhood and Adult Services Fre  Freeof Crarge
Application for a House to House Collections Permit -3 e
House to House Collections Act 1939 Board Hearmg
House to House Collections Regulation; 1947 (as amended) Perml Number © HH

Data Protection Act, 1598

tunderstang tnat RMBC 1< requred lo use mformation provided by me ta carty out ¢ross system and cross authoily comparsans for the prevention
379 detection of fraud of ¢hime. | understasd thal mformaton | have trovided may be used I tis way o for connecled purposes, and thal s
rignnatcn iy a'se be shared vith cerlain 1rd parkes who admimister o protect pubkc funds We may use the information you have provided in this
'orm 10 Carey ol checes 10 prevent and delecl raud or crime Ve may Ysouse the informalicn share the inf m Inis way or lar connecled puiposes
a%d we may also shave Ihe mhormalon with celan olher people or argarisabons that manage handle of protect public funds. By signing this

Aty

PpiLaten yhia'e agreenglous L nG youT g mater I s way o ) B
L

Please answer all the questions on this form in BLOCK CAPITALS and in ink.
Enter NONE or N/A as appropriate in all boxes you do not enter information in.

Applicants (Promoter) personal details

1. Your Tille (Mr, Mrs, Miss, etc): "'/ft.v\"ﬁ Date of Bt )y -7 5—
Sumame; | — o [ Firstnames: A .~ 4 4.
v ¢ ) D,p‘ ‘/’((-'3 n ,q,\ﬂl" .'(-.,l ’L“/(( (,.1r\'\

Addressimiser | {m e e - ‘
' L [EHERNTE
ome o Bus ness) : ‘ ’ ,('/(‘A(' weed h { vhnte s
i
4

I?LT; AN Postcoder ¢ i/ nse
Con Aen e Mobile phone v, o v or. o
Dayllmﬁu[::ﬂlre . iy 2"""‘ Kb 'nuenb:af; C\%{ 19 4 7457

. . S B
E-mail address: RENME, ol @ vl .« aded™

Details of the charity which the collaction will benefit

2. Name of Charity: } '{Z‘,?Q&v\u-y + wACHa ey (s s (G
Head Office address for | SRV (("; ,T )  hCabcSe s
the Chanty. Renfeenty s o
' Postcode 4 ( 7(‘.5 K
. virer 7 Mobilephone . . oy
Contac! phone number: ol Ve s Mo lsuen g;l: (. )("_ _’7‘? oy U7

E-mailaddiess: o mq.y /. WA/ (o N AT

2.a. Are you an employee/Volunleer lor this Charity YES IZ] No i—]

If YES please stale your position within the Charily: Qv

“If NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the CharitylS.ocietylto !':eneﬁt from the collection
which is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society’s.

Page 1 of 4

Prawes 197 2013




Page 6

2.b, Objectivelaims of the charityfund to benelit [ fuel vAANS | Mear  Hus I TAIA rer§
from the proceeds of (his cotiection. e ¢ ANE A AT (AT

Please atlach supporting Information, web CoMlelsopndins THlVEH CienS  CCUBS — |
site detalls ete. SA:\)T/\'S SceG H CC/I,CG’CTJ‘ ")
L. Bulens. oG, - Uk
et A )
Please attach supporting informalion, web RAYRHUAA w A€ T Akt
sile datails etc. Ppore O SURRAT  CienS CLuks (RN l
|
i

Hopers Foll e fermnl

2.d, Is this charity/fund a UK registered charity Yes No D Registered Charity Numbed | (@S¢ | ';

3. Over whal parts of the licensing area s it Reniclivn -
proposed thal collections will be mada?

3.a, Over what periods in the year, dales & times, is il Deteme 2019
proposed thal collections will be made? 730 #as — 2000 thS

3.5. How many collectors will be used to make the collections ciar

3.c. Is it proposed to collect money including direct debits as money:  Yes Z] No D Direct Dabits
3.d. Is it proposed to collect “other® types of properly Yes D No

if Yes, what other typa(s) of praperty will be collacted e —
(Include direct debits a3 a collection of money) i
Is it proposed to Sell, Give Away, or Use (his "other” property Sell D Give Away [:] Use D
3.e. Are applications also being made for licences for the same purposed in other areas of the UK: Yes D No
If Yes, which other licensing authorities | —
i
Will these collectors be the same collactors as those you intend lo use in this authority Yes D NoD
3., Is it proposed to promole this collection in conjunclion with a street collection Yes ’Z’ No D
If Yes, Is it proposed to combine the House 1o House and Street  Combined Separale
Collection accounis o submil separate accounts: accounts accounls

3.g. If the collection is for a War Charily, state if the ¢harity has been registered or exempted from registration under the War
Charilies Act 1940, and give the name of the regislralion authorily, dale of registration or exemplion in the box below.

" |

Page 2 of 4 Prnted 1607:2013




Page 7

Funds raised following collections

4. Ao all of the collections takings 10 be paid over (o Ihe Charity  Yes m No D
IFNO, please stale the purposes for which taking will be used —

4.a. Please stale how much will be deducted for expenses or other reasons ' £

4.b. Is it praposed 1o use some of the lakings for the paymeni of an
ng pay any persons Yes D No

IYES; isittoCollectors  Yes D No D isitto Other Persons  Yes D NOD

4.c. Please stale how much will be deducled; for what reasons, [ £

and, if applicable what “other persons™ will be paid: /
Details of company or organisation responsible for these collection

5, Name of Company/Qrganisation Yo carry out collections: i Wff*/ £ WHUHASET LSS ooty (Cto)l

Omceaddressofme'e !S B/Mw{cd conT LACA AT
Company/Orgarisation: | /7 AdAA ] Posteode | St (O

Contact phone number: Ot %0 %S'Q Mobil:u;:;lg I ST

E.mail gddress: W”‘“’V ot @ V{,zc,’,,),,\[-ﬁ‘
5.a, Are you an employee of this Business/Organisalion YES D No B Vo(uAeek

I YES, please stale your position within the Business/Organisation: l

*if NO you must supply a letter with this application form from the Charity/Soclety to henefit from the collection
which Is authorising you to organise the collections on behalf of the charity/society's.

Licensing history of Charity/Collection Company

6. Has he applicant, charity or colleclions company ever held a house to house collection permit before? YesD Nolj

IF*Yes', who issued it?

What date was il granled? 1 T J Whatficence number wes t? |
6.2, Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associated with this collection, ever had a house lo Yes D No Z
house licence or arder with this local authorily, refused, or revoked before?

6., Have you, or to your knowledge anyone associaled with this collection, ever had ahouseto  Yes D No B
house licence or order, with any other authority refused, or ravoked before?

Please ush an extra sheet if requited.

If Yes, where was it held; K% CAC (F SMées Caered o *
when was il refused, or revoked %
and why was it revoked? Hoke O A Pﬁwfwg > i
) i

}

Pags 3 of 4 Prinid 164772013




Page 8

Applicants {Promoter) “Criminal Records” history

7. Convictions & Cautions Dstails. In the boxes below st any convictions/cautions etc you may have which are not considened as
*spent’ with In the tarms of the *Rehabiltation of Offenders Act 1674",

7.a. Have you ever been convicled of a criminal offence(s), or received any police cautions wamings ot Yes D No Q’
reprimands? ete, {If you answer YES to this question give detalls In the box below.}

i i f known give date of
7.b. I you are wating lo hear about any prosection ! .
i : future court hearing i
enter the court name hearing the case: / i
T Dateof | Detalls of Offence(s) and Conviction(s) Sentence Or Penalty
conviction(s)
I -

/
/

P
~

Use an exira sheet of paper if required

e e Y B B
e e B B

This formis te apply for a house to house promolers collection permit. The permit, if granted, would aliow the promoter to

authorise collectors to callect from door to door for charitable purposes only. No collection for a charitable purpose may be
made in this Local Authority area unless the promaler is an appropriately licensed promoter by this authority. (Or holds an
exemplion granted by the Secrelary of State from obtaining a licence from this authoriy.)

The applicanls attention is drawn to the House to House Collections Act 1939, and to paragraph 4 of the House to House
Colleclions Regulations 1947 (as amended); on the 12 December 1947. This paragraph provides that ordinarily an
application for licence shak be made not laler than the 1st day of the month precsding that in which it is proposed fo
commence any collection.

| Declaration

| am aware that should a House to House Collection Licence be granted to me the
collection must take place in strict compliance with the House to House Regulations,
which | have read and fuily understand.

I am aware that it is also necessary for me to submit a certified form of statement within at
least 28 days of the collection having taken place.

In pursuance of Section 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939, | hereby apply for a
licence allowing me to promote the collaction, of which particulars are given in this form,

Aol .
S?;,:::Jnrl: / ,M}- /44,4/_.'3 Date applicant signed form 7{ ho | (c{

Pagedofd Phnted 1620772013




Page 9 Agenda ltem 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 185

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 193

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 243

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 291

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



	Agenda
	3 House to House Collection
	5 Applications for the Grant/Renewal/Review of Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Drivers' Licences
	Case A 041119 Hizam Saleh - Report and Appendices
	Case B 041119 Abdul Hanan - Report and Appendices
	Case C 041119 Kamran Malik - Report and Appendices
	Case D 041119 Hussain Basharat - Report and Appendices
	Case E 041119 Ansir Mahmood - Report and Appendices


